

Appendix E – Nominated Person to Undertake Archaeological Work

29 July 2026

Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga
Level 1
26 Wharf Street, Tauranga 3110
PO Box 13339
Tauranga 3141

Tauriko West – Tupenga – nominated person to undertake archaeological work

To whom it may concern,

I, Dr Matthew Campbell, confirm that I am willing to act as the nominated person to undertake archaeological work required under the archaeological authorities sought for the Tauriko West – Tupenga Project.

I confirm that I meet the criteria for approval as a person to undertake archaeological activity under sections 7(5)(a) and 45(2)(a) of the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act 2014.

My qualifications, professional experience and relevant archaeological experience are set out in section 1.2 of the Tauriko West – Tupenga, SH29: Archaeological Assessment, dated 27 July 2026. This includes my experience as lead archaeologist for archaeological investigations at Tauriko Business Estate, Tauriko West, Takitimu North Link and other major infrastructure projects.

I confirm that I have the skills, experience and competency necessary to undertake the archaeological work required by the proposed authorities. I also have access, through CFG Heritage Ltd, to the professional, technical and institutional support and resources necessary to satisfactorily complete that work.

I have extensive experience undertaking archaeological investigations involving sites of interest to Māori and understand the need to recognise and respect Māori values associated with archaeological sites and archaeological material.

For the Tauriko West – Tupenga Project, archaeological work affecting sites of interest to Māori will be undertaken in accordance with the conditions of the archaeological authorities and the Archaeological Management Plan. This will include requirements for mana whenua involvement, appropriate tikanga, and procedures relating to kōiwi tangata, taonga tūturu and wāhi tapu.

I will also have access to appropriate cultural support through the mana whenua arrangements established for the Project, including engagement with Ngāti Kahu, Ngāti Hangarau and Ngāi Tamarāwaho, as relevant to the archaeological work being undertaken.

Please contact me should any further information be required in relation to my nomination.

Yours sincerely,

s9(2)(a)

Dr Matthew Campbell
Director
CFG Heritage

29 July 2026